## About Me

Over the course of my career I've worked on a wide range of projects. Some required my design skill, others JavaScript or AWS, and many more called for me to develop new talents. My ability to adapt to ever-changing client needs is my greatest strength. This combined with a hunger to always be learning something new and improving my skills has helped me offer fresh and unique creative solutions to clients.

## Experience

### Sweetgreen | Engineer | August 2018 - Present

Assisted in maintaining the ordering platform. Including being on the team that built out delivery capabilities.
 Build new features using AWS to scale capabilities both internally and customer facing

### OneStop Internet | Sr. Developer | January 2018 - August 2018

•Well known clients: Turtle Beach

•Create multi-langauge e-Commerce solutions. Primarily worked in Shopify. Also worked with Moltin. •Provided career mentorship for four employees. Assisted in screening new developers.

### Huge | Web Engineer | December 2015 - December 2017

•Well known clients: PetSmart, SK-II, Zelle, McKinsey, Hulu, Thermo Fisher •Develop websites with multinational teams using React, Redux, Drupal, Contenful and other technologies

### Publicis Kaplan Thaler | Senior Front End UI Developer | September 2012 - November 2015

•Well known clients: Red Lobster, Champion, Garnier, Citi

•Develop responsive websites for mobile and desktop in HTML5, CSS3, and various JavaScript libraries

### VML | Freelance - Front End Developer, Flash Developer | April 2011 - September 2012

Well known clients: Hersheys, Xerox, Green Mountain Coffee, United States Olympic Committee
 Develop websites and emails in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Flash, ActionScript 3, XML
 Aiding in developing mobile team to employ HTML5 features for websites / apps

### JWT | Freelance - FT Flash Developer | August 2009 - March 2011

Well known clients: Microsoft, jetBlue, Wilkinson Sword, T. Rowe Price, Zyrtec, Benadryl, Stride Gum
Develop websites, microsites, rich media ads, and banner ads in Flash, ActionScript 2 & 3, XML
Assist in getting design concepts ready for web development

### Visual Goodness | Freelance Art Director/Flash Developer | July 2009

•Consult on design and code microsite for National Grid

Code sites in Flash ActionScript 3

### Sony | Freelance Art Director/Flash Developer | April 2009 - June 2009

•Well known clients: Sony, Coca-Cola

•Consult on design and code websites, rich media ads, banner ads •Code sites in Flash, ActionScript 2 & 3, XML

#### SelectNY | Freelance Art Director/Flash Developer | November 2008 - March 2009

### •Well known clients: Swarovski

Design/code websites for Atelier Swarovski & Swarovski Crystal Palace

•Design sites in Photoshop and Illustrator. Code sites in Flash, ActionScript 3, XML, Swarovski CMS.

## Arnold WorldWide | Designer/Flash Developer | November 2004 - November 2008

Well known clients: McDonalds, Hershey, Fidelity, Southern Comfort, Clinique, GSK
Design/code websites, microsites, rich media ads, and banner ads using Photoshop, HTML, CSS and Flash
Work with vendors to execute design concepts for various client deliverables

## Lego Virtual | Intern | January 2004 - May 2004

•Assist in site redesign of 1119 Lego products

•Design page layout comps for new products in Photoshop, Illustrator and Fireworks •Create and assist in Flash animation design. Code animation in Flash with ActionScript 2

# Certifications



# Education

Springfield College, Springfield, MA, B.S. in Computer Graphics Graduated Cum Laude, Dean's List throughout S.C. career Awarded a \$5000 Springfield College Tuition Grant

### **Extracurricular Activities**

•Helped create a Computer Graphics Club •Vice President of the Computer Graphics Club

# Skills

Programs / Languages: AWS, React, Redux, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Node, Ruby, Canvas, Webpack, NPM, Circle CI, Atom, VS Code, Git, Photoshop, Illustrator, Sketch, Figma, Affinity Designer

# References

**Matt Ryan** Sweetgreen Director of Engineering (718) 753-6754 Jeff Hackert VP of Engineering OneStop Internet (310) 266 6260 Wojo Wieroński Associate Tech Director Publicis Kaplan Thaler (732) 322-8856 wojo.wieronski@pkt.com